From: Philbrook, Joy

To: Clay, Mark

Cc: Maillard Office

Subject: Final Maillard In A Minute Community Email for 2017/18
Date: July 4, 2018 12:45:07 PM

Attachments: 2018-19 Calendar and Bell Schedule.pdf

School Supply List 2018-19 ALL Grades and Proarams.pdf
Bring Your Own Device-BYOD-Guide 2018 2019.pdf
2018 2019 Maillard Teams.pdf

Importance: High

Final Greetings and Au Revoir Maillard.

| have been contemplating what | would say upon leaving this magical place, for the past 5-
6 weeks...and realized as June came to a close, | didn’t really want to finish it... And now,
as my office is packed up and my keys passed along to Mr. McCutcheon, it is with
gratitude and honour | send my final Principal’s message to the entire Ecole Maillard
Community. C’est avec gratitude et honneur que je vous donne mon message final pour
celebrer tous dans cette commonaute Magique.

| am able to quietly look back on my seven years here and truly appreciate what this place
has meant to me. It is with extreme gratitude that | honour those who have shared the time
with me, those that have made a difference with me and for me, those that will continue to
hold the community up through all that middle school has to offer and those that make a
living learning community what is should be.

To all the Staff at Ecole Maillard, past present and future. | raise my hands to you, for all
that you are and for all the care you bring to this community every day. My Admin Partners;
Ms. Jung, Mrs. James, Mrs. Roberts and Ms. Sviatko, you have shared your knowledge,
passion for education and absolute dedication to the children we serve in this community
and | will be indebted to you for the gift and support you provided me over these years. My
Office Family; Mrs. Woodman, Ms. Brookes, Mrs. Philbrook and Mrs. Peterson, without you
we are not truly able to do our work and make a difference. You hold our learning
community together in so many ways that go unnoticed and | can only say thank you for
everything you are and everything you do. My colleagues, mentors, friends will be missed
and it goes without saying that you have all made me a better Administrator, Educator,
person over these past 7 years. | am indebted and wish you all continued success. | know
Mr. McCutcheon is in good hands, as is this community under his new leadership.

To our parents and families in the Maillard Community, | cannot share my appreciation
enough for all that you give to your children and our school community. “The middle years”
cannot be done without support from home. Moms, dads, guardians, siblings,
grandparents. Family is what grounds us in this world; holds us tight when we need to be
wrapped up and lets us go when we need to fly. Family hold us up so we can be who we
will become and ever more so necessary in adolescence. Our Maillard PAC over the past
couple of years has been phenomenal and | would like to directly thank Julio Pastora,
Danny & Annick Revelant, Sally Chow, Brenda Budd, Carmela Piluso and Anna Driedger
for their incredible and ongoing support of the “Magic”.

Our community partners; Place Maillardville, Breakfast Clubs of Canada, Morningstar
Homes, Reel Steel Construction, City of Coquitlam, Chris Wilson (for his ongoing support
for our wrestling program over many years), Russel Moore Heating, Don Portelance, RBC
and so many more people and organizations that have built this Community Hub together
with us. | leave even more satisfied that the Margaret Mead quote on the end of every
email | send is more true here than anywhere | have ever been before.
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1300 ROCHESTER AVENUE
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www.sd43.bc.ca/school/maillard

First Day of School ..., Tuesday, September 4"
Community BBQ Lunch 11:30am -1:00pm........... Friday, September 7
Instrument Rental Night (7pm-8 pm)............... Monday, September 10™
Photo Day.........coviiiiiii e Monday September 17
Meet the Teacher Night........................... Wednesday September 19"
District Professional Development Day............. Friday, September 21

Thanksgiving Day...........cocoviiiiiiiiiiiiicceeee Monday, October 8"
Grade 6 Immunizations.................cocoeiinl. Tuesday October 16"

Interim Reports Home................c.ocoeiiiinnnn, Wednesday, October 17
Provincial Professional Development Day.............. Friday, October 19™
Revised Curriculum Implementation Day............... Friday November 9"
Remembrance Day Holiday........................... Monday, November 12
Term 1 Reporting Conferences........................... December 41, 5t gt
Term 1 Report Cards Sent Home.....................ooeiniil December 13"
Schools Close for Winter Vacation.................... Friday, December 215
School Re-opens after Winter Vacation................. Monday, January 7"
Professional Development Day..................c.coene. Monday, January 28"
School Closure Day...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii, Friday, February 15"
BC Family Day.........cccevuneiniiieiicieeieeen Monday, February 18™
District Professional Development Day................ Friday, February 22
Term 2 Reporting Conferences............................ March 12t 13t 14t
School Closes for Spring Vacation.......................... Friday, March 15%
Spring Vacation Period....................cccceienne. March 18" — March 29"
School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation..................... Monday, April 1
Term 2 Report Cards Sent Home.................c.coceenen. Thursday April 4"
Grade 6 Immunizations..............ccooviiiiiiie, Thursday April 18"
Good Friday .......cuvuieiiiiii Friday April 19"
Easter Monday .........cooiiiiiiiii Monday April 22nd
Provincial Professional Development Day.................. Friday, April 26"
Victoria Day........ooviiiieieee e Monday, May 20™
School-Based Professional Development Day............. Monday June 3"
Recognition Assembly/Leaving Ceremony.......... Wednesday, June 26™
Term 3 Report Card Pick Up (10-11 am)............... Thursday, June 27"
Last Day of School for all Students....................... Thursday, June 27"
Administrative Day.............cooviiiiiiiii Friday, June 28"
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2018-2019 BELL SCHEDULE

Monday/Tuesday/Thursday/Friday

Warning Bell

8:35

Core Class

--8:40-10:20

Nutrition Break

Team Bear Expo

10:35-11:25

Team Orca EXPO.....ccoeeeieercceieiceeenieens

Lunch Break

.................................. 11:25-12:15

10:20 - 10:35

12:15-12:55

Connections

12:55-1:20

Team Wolf Expo

Team Raven Expo

1:20-- 2:10
2:10 -3:00

Wednesday

Warning Bell
Core Class

9:00
9:05-10:35

Nutrition Break
Core Class

10:35-10:55
10:55-12:20

Lunch Break

12:20-1:10

Core Class

1:10-3:00
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Supply List — All Grades
*Please label all supplies clearly with student name- Thanks®©

Laptop or Tablet: Students are invited to bring their

own device as part of our BYOD program (The school will
still support students with technology if not able to BYOD)

water bottle

1 set of PE strip - bag, shorts/track pants, short sleeve t-shirt (no
tank tops) appropriate running shoes (no skater shoes),
8 duo-tangs (with the 3 bendable clips)

2 — 2” binders (zippered if possible)

10 dividers (tabs)

1 zippered pencil case

12 pens in assorted colours (2 blue, 2 black, 2 red)

12 pencils

2 black fine-liners

2 white erasers

1 basic calculator

4 large packages lined paper (8.5 x 11)

1 package graph paper (8.5 x 11)

30 cm ruler

Geometry Set

1 set of 12 or 24 pencil crayons

1 set of 12 or 24 felt pens

4-6 Dry erase fine tip whiteboard markers

2 glue sticks

2 highlighters of different colours

Bescherelle (French Immersion Program)

1 pair of scissors

1 pencil sharpener (that collects its own shavings)

1 package of 100 index cards 3” x 5 (ruled on one side only)
Box of Kleenex

Teachers may request additional items, if needed in September.
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“Bring Your Own Device” Guide

Introduction

This guide is intended for parents and students who are attending Ecole Maillard Middle School. We are asking families
to send a device to school each day to be used in learning activities. Our BYOD guide refers to the practice of
“Bring Your Own Device” which is technology that is parent-owned but used by students at school for learning. There
are also a limited number of school-owned laptops and laptop carts that will be available in the classroom for general
student use. Middle school is a very active learning space, so here are some considerations when choosing what device
to bring to our school.

Type of Device

A laptop is our recommended device for a number of reasons. Consider that students will be using the device to
create documents, access and record information, communicate, summarize and present work. Students have found
that a keyboard is very effective for when they are asked to write and produce documents. In this regard, a laptop can
run multiple programs at once which helps when students have to view and organize information from multiple sources.
Students also find devices with USB ports invaluable so they can easily transfer work to their teacher. A light, small
computer fits best on the student desk. It can easily fit into the student lockers when not in use and a backpack when it
gets carried home. A laptop with a minimum 10 to 14 inch screen, fits best on a desk. Students will have access to
Microsoft Office 365 through their SD43 school account. Office 365 provides all office suite of tools, so no office software
is required to purchase. All student work can be saved and shared through a secure stored in Canada cloud based
network.

Students may also bring Google Chromebooks, Tablets such as an iPad or Android Nexus for example. Each of these
device types have their strengths and challenges in a school setting with connectivity and the ability to send and retrieve
data wirelessly with teachers and accessing wireless printing capabilities.

Safety and Responsibility

We invite families to send a device to school each day to be used in learning activities and only for that purpose. Use
of any of these devices for learning will be under the direct supervision and discretion of the teacher. Further to that,
students must connect to our school network via our Wi-Fi. Any use of personal data to access on-line content is strictly
prohibited. Moreover, students will not be permitted to use cell phones, play video games or use social media while on
school property except under specific permission by a supervising adult.

We are device-free before school, Nutrition Break and Lunch. All devices should be secured in lockers when not in use
during class, and all cell phones need to remain in student lockers during the day. We also ask that parents
DO NOT phone, text or e-mail your child on their personal devices during the school day. Any necessary communication
during the school day is best facilitated through the main office where there are always adults available to assist.

Devices are the student's and family's responsibility. There is a possibility of damage when devices are dropped or not
stored properly. The school cannot take responsibility for lost or damaged devices.

Digital Citizenship

Any use of internet enabled devices by students at school is expected to follow our school and district code-of-conduct.
There is also an administrative procedure about digital responsibility. Please see our District website regarding Digital
citizenship here: http://www.sd43.bc.ca/Resources/DigitalCitizenship. Any behaviour that does not meet the
expectations explained in our school code-of-conduct or these procedures may lead to progressive student discipline,
and limitations on their network access privileges. Please make a point of completing the Privately Owned Device e-
forms that will be available later in August.

We strive to develop middle school learners who are critical thinkers, problem solvers and decision makers.
Our students are part of this rapidly changing world and we want them to become outstanding active participants and
model digital citizens. We look forward to supporting your child in the use of BYOD at Ecole Maillard Middle School.

Mr. Tristan McCutcheon Ms. Laurie Sviatko
Principal Vice-Principal
tmccutcheon@sd43.bc.ca Isviatko@sd43.bc.ca
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INTRODUCING OUR TEAMS FOR THE 2018/2019 SCHOOL YEAR'!

TEAM ORCAS TEAM RAVENS

e Mme O’Neill Grades 7/8 e Ms;s. Rotzien Grades 7/8

¢ Mme De Young Grades 7/8 e Ms. Mate Grades 6/7

e Mr. Yuen Grades 6/7 e Mme Deacon Grade 8

e Ms. Munday Grades 6/7 e Mme Toor & Mme Chady Grades 6/7
TEAM WOLVES TEAM BEARS

e Mr. Mak Grades 6/7 e Ms. Jinnah Grades 7/8

e Ms. Wald Grade 8 e Ms. Innis Grades 7/8

e Mr. Nonis Grades 6/7 ¢ Mme Mannavarayan Grades 6/7

e To Be Determined Grades 6/7 ¢ Mme Hadden Grades 6/7

TEAM EXPLORATIONS

e Ms. Sandilands -Digital Literacy

e Ms. Neigum - Home Arts

e Mr. Kennedy -Tech Ed

e Mr. Seah — Music

e Ms. Guo/Mr. Foulkes = Social Emotional Leadership

An exciting year awaits us for 2018/2019! At Maillard we continue to build team
identity and community connections as we understand that collaborative
relationships are the key to creating the most effective learning environments.
Therefore our teams are organized in such a way that each team has students in
Grades 6,7 & 8 and all but one team is a blend of French Immersion and
Neighbourhood classes. In addition, next year we will have multi-grade exploration
classes and specific “connection” classes twice a week that blend students in multi-
grade / multi-team groups. Our staff has been very intentional with this organization
in order to foster more school wide interactions and opportunities for connection.
In September we will be launching our new theme “We Hold Each Other Up” as we
start to deepen our understanding around how every one of us has the ability to
positively affect those around us and our community as a whole.

*Fluctuating enroliment before or during September may impact our team
organization.







"Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change
the world; indeed, it's the only thing that ever has."

To all the students of Maillard, that have shared the learning journey with me over these 7
years; you are and always will be my inspiration. You are the gift that keeps us all going
through the good times and the not so great times. It has been my extreme pleasure to
have been your Principal. As | looked back through my time here | recognize all that we
accomplished and all that you are and will be as you move through the rest of your
educational career. WE were all global citizens together.... WE shared our learning journey
together.... WE were here for each other...WE asked you to be yourselves and BE
Awesome...and this year with gratitude and hope we once again asked you to see your
middle school life through the eyes of young Auggie Pullman in the book Wonder. We
asked you to be just a little bit kinder, to see each other through a different lens, to commit
to making this school, your community and this world a better place. With Gratitude and
Hope we created memories together that will remain long after our time here at Ecole
Maillard is done.

So... as you all move on from here...as | move on from this magical place we have that
special something in common. Maillard holds us up as students, as staff, as friends, as
parents, as community members. It is that place that makes a difference in each and every
one of our lives.

There is nothing more true to me than the fact that at the heart of everything we do is the
kids, the students, the young people striving for excellence and beyond. At the heart of
everything | do is you and | will miss you all. Sortez dans le monde et soyez uniques,
soyez gentils, soyez magnifiques.

| would just like to say one last time....I leave here with extreme gratitude to you all for
opening your hearts to me and for sharing your magical children with me every day for the
past 7 years.

Au Revoir Maillard. Tu seras dans mon coeur pour toujours . You will be in my heart
forever.

Cheers and A Bientot,
Mark Clay

Good afternoon Maillard Community for the 2018/19 School Year. Please find attached our
2018/19 Maillard School Calendar & Bell Schedule information. As well as our school supply list
for 2018/19. (Both can also be found on our school website.)

The First Day of School for the 2017/18 School Year is Tuesday, September 4™ 2018. If
your child will not be here on the first day of school (or the first week of school), please send an
email to 081-secretary@sd43.bc.ca at your earliest convenience to advise us of their
attendance. School supplies will not be required to be in the school until Eriday, September 71,
However, the basic supplies such as pencils, pen, paper, glue, scissors, pencil crayons, etc will
be required for Wed September 5 & Thur September 6.

Tuesday, September 4" times are as follows:


mailto:081-secretary@sd43.bc.ca

10am to 12pm: all incoming Grade 6 students AND all NEW Grade 7 & 8 Students to
Maillard>>meet in the Gym
e 1pm to 1:45pm: all returning Grade 7s (Cafeteria) and returning Grade 8s (Gym)

Wednesday, September 5th (late start Wednesday)
e Warning Bell at 9:00AM Classes in Session from 9:05am —3:00pm

Thursday, September 7t
¢ Warning Bell at 8:35AM Classes in Session from 8:40am —3:00pm

Friday, September 8t
¢ Warning Bell at 8:35AM Classes in Session from 8:40am —3:00pm

o Community BBQ: begins at approximately 11:30AM.
NOTE: These times may change. Please check the school calendar as September 4th approaches.
Also, mark your calendars for Friday, September 7, where we invite all of our Maillard Middle
Community for a BBQ, starting at approx. 11:30AM. More details will be sent out during the first
week of school.
Our school office will be open beginning Tuesday, Aug 28 from 8:30am to 3pm for the 2018/19
school year. If you require assistance over the summer months, please contact our District

School Board Office at 604-939-9201.

We wish you all a wonderful summer vacation! See you in September!

Maillard’s School Website: Home - Ecole Maillard Middle School
Maillard’s School Calendar: Calendar - Calendar - Ecole Maillard Middle School


https://www.sd43.bc.ca/School/maillard/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.sd43.bc.ca/school/maillard/Lists/Calendar/calendar.aspx

PLEASE HELP LOOK AFTER OUR SCHOOL THIS SUMMER

Our school is an important place in our neighbourhood. We all want to do everything we
can to eliminate vandalism on school grounds this summer. Schools are most at risk
during

* Summer evenings especially when the weather is hot

« The week before school opens on September 4, 2018
« [riday and Saturday evenings during the month of September

What You Can Do

Keep your eyes and ears open for suspicious activities on the school grounds. Everything you see and hear heips.
Mote the physical charactenstics and dothing of individuals. If you see automobiles, jol down license plate numbers.

Report All Suspicious Activities to the Vandal Watch Tip Line

604-927-7600

Call immediately when something raises your suspicions.
Do not wait for the damage to be done.

Your Call is Anonymous and Confidential

Mo one will ask for your name of phone number. The Tip Line is available 24 hours a day. Secunty personnel will
investigate and will take aclion or involve the police. Do not get involved in a confrontation yourssif.

KEEP THE TIP LINE PHONE NUMBER HANDY. MAKE SURE THE PHONE
NUMBER IS GIVEN ONLY TO RESPONSIBLE ADULTS.

43 P@RT
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ATTACHMENTS:
e 2018-19 Calendar and Bell Schedule.pdf
e School Supply List 2018-19 ALL Grades and Programs.pdf
e Bring Your Own Device-BYOD-Guide 2018 2019.pdf
e 2018 2019 Maillard Teams.pdf






